
July 16, 2018 

Mayor Goldring and Members of Council 
City of Burlington  
426 Brant Street  
PO Box 5013  
Burlington, Ontario  
L7R 3Z6  

Via email: debbie.hordyk@burlington.ca 

Dear Mayor and Councilors: 

RE: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE WORKSHOP – JULY 12, 2018 
Aldershot Mobility Hub (PB-65-18) 

As you know, MHBC been retained by LIV Communities (“LIV”) in relation to the properties located at 1085 
Clearview Avenue and 1082, 1086 and 1090 St. Matthews Avenue, in the City of Burlington (the “subject 
lands”). Over the past two years our project team has been working to finalize plans and technical studies 
for the redevelopment of the subject lands.  

Prior to commencing any formal redevelopment plans, we met with yourself and staff to discuss the status 
of the City’s Official Plan Review and the Aldershot Mobility Hub study and timelines. At that time, LIV’s 
plans included the properties at 1085 Clearview Avenue (currently the location of a single storey 
warehouse type building used as a place of worship) and 1082 St. Matthews Avenue (an existing single 
detached dwelling and access driveway extending into the church site). At that initial meeting, there was 
a discussion about the desire to consolidate the site to include the neighbouring two northerly properties 
on St. Matthews Avenue. 

On January 11, 2017, we attended a formal pre-consultation meeting with City staff and presented a 
development concept for the property (1085 Clearview Avenue and 1082 St. Matthews Avenue). Staff 
recommended the acquisition of the two additional properties on St. Matthews Gate (1086 and 1090) to 
provide for a consolidated site. Staff specifically noted in the pre-consultation minutes that “the landowner 
should consider land assembly with lots on St. Matthews Avenue, as well as to the south, to facilitate a 
more comprehensive redevelopment plan” (see minutes attached). Over the last year and a half, LIV 
worked diligently to acquire the additional lots on St. Mathews Avenue, at a premium cost, knowing that 
the City’s direction was to provide for a comprehensive redevelopment site. 

We participated in the City’s new Official Plan process and the Mobility Hub Study process and provided 
comments on a number of occasions (see letters attached) to ensure we understood and could work 
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within the evolving policy context. Two of our letters specifically outlined our concern with the proposed 
split land use designation on the subject lands in the preferred concepts given our consistent presentation 
to staff of a comprehensive redevelopment for all of the lands for a 6 storey building. We recently met with 
the Mobility Hub staff on June 20th to discuss the evolving Aldershot Mobility Hub plan and policies and 
reiterated our concern with the split designation on the subject lands. Staff agreed to review the 
designation and policies to ensure there would be a consolidation of the designation with appropriate 
design and transition policies. We agreed to even look at a design option to integrate a townhome unit 
façade into the easterly podium of the proposed building. This, however, would still require a single land 
use designation for the entire subject lands to facilitate a comprehensive redevelopment.  

The staff report provided ahead of the upcoming Council workshop (PB-65-18) provides updated draft 
plans and policy directions for the Aldershot GO Mobility Hub. There is also a summary of comments 
received to date on the draft plans and policies. We were surprised that our previous written comments 
are not mentioned in the comment summary. We were also surprised to see that the subject lands remain 
in a split land use designation (Mid-Rise Residential and Grove Park/St. Matthews Neighbourhood). The 
draft precinct plan indicates that the Clearview property is located within the Mid-Rise Residential Precinct 
which permits buildings of up to 11 storeys in height. The St. Matthews properties are located in the Grove 
Park / St. Matthews Neighbourhood Precinct which permits only single and semi-detached housing and 
street-oriented townhouses. We are also concerned that there is now added emphasis on the limitation of 
development opportunities within the Grove Park/St. Mathews Neighbourhood. 

We continue to have significant concerns with the split designation of the subject lands given that LIV 
acquired the additional properties on St. Matthews Avenue in good faith, as per staffs’ recommendation, 
to facilitate a more comprehensive redevelopment plan. The designation of the St. Matthews properties 
as Grove Park / St. Matthews Neighbourhood Precinct is inconsistent with the previous direction provided 
by staff and we have repeatedly requested a single designation for all of the subject lands as noted in the 
attached letters.  

We understand that Council reviewed the Aldershot Mobility Hub plan as part of a workshop on July 12, 
2018 and are providing further direction to staff.  We strongly request that the City align the designations 
with the property ownership as requested to staff.  

We look forward to continuing to work with you and staff on this project moving forward. It will be a 
positive redevelopment in the community which will be comprehensively designed across the entire site 
to accommodate a transition in height and the mitigation of any impacts. Please do not hesitate to contact 
us should you require any additional information. 

Sincerely, 
MHBC 

Dana Anderson, MA, MCIP, RPP 
Partner 

cc: Andrew Mulder, LIV Communities 

Attachments 
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June 30, 2017 

Mary Lou Tanner, MCIP RPP 
Director of Planning and Building 
City of Burlington 
426 Brant Street, Box 5013 
Burlington, ON 
L7R 3Z6 

Dear Ms. Tanner: 

RE: City of Burlington Draft New Official Plan 
1085 Clearview Avenue and 1082 St. Matthews Avenue, Burlington 
OUR FILE: 15226D 

MHBC is retained by L!V Communities Inc. in relation to their property located at 1085 Clearview Avenue 
and 1082 St. Matthews Avenue, in the City of Burlington (“the Subject Lands”).  

The Subject Lands are generally located south of Masonry Court between Clearview Avenue and St. 
Matthews Avenue, with a site area of approximately 0.53 ha and are currently occupied by a one storey 
building used for religious activities.  We have been working with L!V and their project team on a 
redevelopment proposal for the Subject Lands. A pre-consultation meeting was held in January 2017 
with City and Regional staff to discuss the proposed redevelopment of the site with a six storey 
residential apartment building. Additional meetings have subsequently been held with City staff and the 
Aldershot Mobility Hub staff team. 

Current Official Plan Framework 
The Subject Lands are currently designated Residential Area (Schedule A) and Residential – Low 
Density (Schedule B) in the in-force City of Burlington Official Plan.  

Proposed Official Plan (March 2017) 
The Subject Lands are located within the Aldershot Mobility Hub Boundary, as identified on Schedule 
H of the Official Plan. These lands are also identified as a Residential Neighbourhood Area, Mobility 
Hub (Schedule B), Establishment Neighbourhood Area (Schedule B-1) and Residential Low Density 
(Schedule C).  

The Residential Low Density policies and any associated site-specific policies are deferred and are 
currently under review through the Mobility Hub Area-Specific Planning exercise. We understand that 
the Aldershot Mobility Hub Team hope to have a report to Council in September with a direction on the 
height and density designations for the area and a preferred scenario with more detail presented to 
council in December. The final draft Official Plan Amendment is proposed to be completed by June of 
2018.  
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Comments on Draft Official Plan (March 2017) 
At this stage we recognize that the draft policies related to the Aldershot Mobility Hub are not available 
for comment. We will continue to monitor and participate in the Mobility Hub process and look forward 
to working with the City to advance the potential redevelopment for the Subject Lands in conformity 
with the City’s objectives for the Aldershot Mobility Hub.  

Please provide us with notice of all future opportunities for involvement in the Aldershot Mobility Hub 
study and do not hesitate to contact us should you have any questions.  

Yours truly, 
MHBC 

Dana Anderson, MCIP, RPP 
Partner  

Cc: Andrew Mulder, L!V Communities 
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May 25, 2018 

Kyle Plas 
City of Burlington 
426 Brant Street 
PO Box 5013 
Burlington, Ontario 
L7R 3Z6 

via email: kyle.plas@burlington.ca 

Dear Mr. Plas: 

RE:   Aldershot Mobility Hub, City of Burlington 

We have been retained by LIV Communities (the “Owner”) in relation to their properties located at 1085 
Clearview Avenue and 1082, 1086 and 1090 St. Matthews Avenue (the “subject lands”). We presented a 
development concept for a 6 storey, 120-unit apartment building on 1085 Clearview Avenue and 1082 St. 
Matthews Avenue at a pre-consultation meeting on January 11, 2017. Among the pre-consultation 
comments, staff recommended that the owner consider acquiring additional lands on St. Matthews 
Avenue to facilitate a more comprehensive redevelopment plan. The Owner has since acquired the lands 
as per the staff recommendation and is in the process of finishing the real estate transaction. 

We attended a project open house for the Aldershot Mobility Hub Study on May 7, 2018 and have reviewed 
the presentation boards for the draft precinct plan. The draft precinct plan indicates that the Clearview 
property is located within the Mid-Rise Residential Precinct which permits buildings of up to 11 storeys in 
height. The St. Matthews properties are located in the Grove Park / St. Matthews Neighbourhood Precinct 
which permits only single and semi-detached housing and street-oriented townhouses.  

We have concerns with the split designation of the subject lands given that the Owner has acquired 
additional properties on St. Matthews Avenue in good faith, as per staff recommendation, to facilitate a 
more comprehensive redevelopment plan. As discussed at the recent pre-consultation meeting held on 
May 16, 2018, at which we presented a revised version of the development concept that includes the 
additional properties, the designation of the St. Matthews properties as Grove Park / St. Matthews 
Neighbourhood Precinct is inconsistent with the previous direction provided by staff. 

We would like to request a meeting with staff to discuss this matter in greater detail. Please provide us with 
your availability for a meeting in June 2018. Please also add us to your contact list and keep us informed of 
any updates on the Mobility Hubs project. Should you have any question, do not hesitate to contact us. 
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Sincerely, 
MHBC 

Gerry Tchisler, MPL, MCIP, RPP 
Planner 

cc: Andrew Mulder, LIV Communities 
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